
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, October 20, 2021 
 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 
 
 Board Members: Alsop, Berjis, Bigler, Brar, Kitchen, McLaughlin, Pelz 

Roll Call: 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL 
BY KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE 
CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY 
BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 

 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.20.2021 
 

Page | 2  

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on 

this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly to 
statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. In 
addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future 
agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR 
NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 
 

RECOGNITION 
 
3) Presentation by the President, Hospital and Clinic Operations recognizing Kern Medical Center 

employees for their time and dedication providing vaccinations at the Kern County Fair during 
the COVID-19 pandemic – 
MAKE PRESENTATION 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
CA 
4) Proposed Resolution in the matter of making findings pursuant to Government Code Section 

54953, as amended by Assembly Bill 361, and authorizing the continued use of virtual meetings 
–  
APPROVE; ADOPT RESOLUTION 
 

CA 
5) Minutes for the Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

September 15, 2021 and special meeting on October 13, 2021 –  
APPROVE 

 
CA 
6) Proposed Resolution establishing regular meeting dates of the Kern County Hospital Authority 

Board of Governors for calendar year 2022 – 
APPROVE; ADOPT RESOLUTION 

 
CA 
7) Proposed Master Lease Schedule with Presidio Technology Capital, LLC, an independent 

contractor, containing non-standard terms and conditions, for services to support the 
information technology infrastructure, for a term of three years upon signature by the lessor, in 
an amount not to exceed $1,664,657 – 
APPROVE; ADOPT RESOLUTION; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 

 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.20.2021 
 

Page | 3  

 
CA 
8) Proposed Quote Q-451550 with Lansweeper NV, an independent contractor, containing non-

standard terms and conditions, for purchase of product licenses and support for information 
technology asset management from December 18, 2021 through December 17, 2022, in an 
amount not to exceed $6,400 – 

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
9) Proposed letter from Moss Adams LLP regarding the planned scope and timing of fiscal year 

ended June 30, 2021 audit –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
CA 
10) Proposed retroactive Memorandum of Understanding with County of Kern, as represented by 

Kern Behavioral Health and Recovery Service, an independent contractor, containing non-
standard terms and conditions, for mental health services from July 1, 2021 through June 30, 
2024 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
11) Proposed Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 10919 with Johnson Controls, an independent 

contractor, for design, installation and inspection of fire alarm devices, for the period January 
1, 2019 through December 31, 2021, extending the term for three years from January 1, 2022 
through December 31, 2024, and increasing the maximum payable by $500,000, from 
$500,000 to $1,000,000, to cover the extended term – 

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
12) Proposed Agreement with Vision y Compromiso, an independent contractor, for development 

and implementation of a Community Outreach and Education Initiative from October 20, 2021 
through October 19, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $500,004 – 
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 

CA 
13) Proposed Letter of Understanding with TIAA-CREF Individual and Institutional Services, LLC, 

an independent contractor, to implement Plan changes for the Kern County Hospital Authority 
Defined Contribution Plan for Physician Employees –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
14) Proposed retroactive Purchase Agreement with GE Healthcare, an independent contractor, for 

purchase of a Revolution EVO Gen 3 CT Machine for the Q Street imaging center, in an amount 
not to exceed $531,344, plus applicable taxes –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 
15) Proposed Purchase Agreement with GE Healthcare, an independent contractor, for purchase 

of a Senographe Pristina Mammography System for the Q Street imaging center, in an amount 
not to exceed $403,343, plus applicable taxes –  
APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 

 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.20.2021 
 

Page | 4  

 
16) Kern County Hospital Authority financial report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE  
 
17) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
CA 
18) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of September 30, 2021 –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
 

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

 
19) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 

Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – 
 
20) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated representatives: Chief 

Executive Officer Russell V. Judd, and designated staff - Employee organizations: Service 
Employees International Union, Local 521 (Government Code Section 54957.6) –  

 
21) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - FORMALLY INITIATED LITIGATION  
 (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Service Employees International 

Union, Local 521 v. County of Kern, et al., Public Employment Relations Board Case No. LA-
CE-1084-M –  

 
22) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - FORMALLY INTITATED LITIGATION 

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Robert Gaylan Speck and 
Elizabeth Pickering-Speck v. Ernesto Perez, Gregory Jay Lajoie, Kern Medical Center, Kern 
County Hospital Authority, Amber Louise Jones, D.O., and DOES 1 through 200, Inclusive, 
Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-21-101604 TSC –  

 
23) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - FORMALLY INTITATED LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Kern County Hospital Authority, a 
Governmental entity v. California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation, et al., Kern 
County Superior Court Case No. BCV-20-102979 DRL –  

 
24) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: President, Hospital and Clinic 

Operations (Government Code Section 54957) –     
 
RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURN TO WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2021 AT 11:30 A.M. 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.20.2021 
 

Page | 5  

 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

 
All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, 93306 during regular business 
hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  Any 
supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular meeting 
that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available for review 
at the same location.   

 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

 
The Kern Medical Center Conference Room is accessible to persons with disabilities. Disabled 
individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the Kern County 
Hospital Authority Board of Governors may request assistance at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 
326-2102. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 
 
  



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.20.2021 
 

Page | 6  

 
18) CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS FILED AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2021 –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE  
 

A) Claim in the matter of Hector Garcia 
B) Claim in the matter of Scott Baker 
C) Claim in the matter of William Branscum 



 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 15, 2021 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 

BOARD RECONVENED 
 
Directors Present: Berjis, Bigler, Brar, Kitchen, Pelz 
 
Directors Absent: Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Alsop-McLaughlin denotes 
Director Alsop made the motion and Director McLaughlin seconded the motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH A 
"CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 
 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 
1) Introduction of Kern County Hospital Authority Board Member Jacqui Kitchen 

MADE INTRODUCTION 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

2) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not 
on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly 
to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a 
referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later 
meeting. In addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of 
business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE 
STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK 
YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  09.15.2021 
 

Page | 2  

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
3) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 
NO ONE HEARD 

 
 

RECOGNITION 
 
4) Presentation by the President, Hospital and Clinic Operations recognizing the contributions of 

Kern Medical Center Revenue Cycle Team during the COVID-19 pandemic – 
MADE PRESENTATION 

 
 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

CA 
5) Minutes for the Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

August 18, 2021 –  
APPROVED 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
6) Proposed Amendment No. 22 to Agreement 2016-036 with Cerner Corporation, an 

independent contractor, containing nonstandard terms and conditions, for purchase of the 
CareAware Upgrade for a term of 36 months, effective September 15, 2021, in an amount not 
to exceed $107,038 – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 052-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
7) Proposed retroactive Master Services Agreement with Stericyle, Inc., an independent 

contractor, containing nonstandard terms and conditions, for waste disposal services from 
August 15, 2021 through August 14, 2026, in an amount not to exceed $942,000 –  
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENTS 053-2021-A, 053-2021-B, 
053-2021-C, 053-2021-D 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
8) Proposed Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 055-2019 with United Neuroscience, Inc., an 

independent contractor, for professional medical services in the Department of Medicine for 
the period October 1, 2019 through September 30, 2021, extending the term for one year from 
October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022, and increasing the maximum payable by 
$1,100,000, from $1,940,000 to $3,040,000, to cover the extended term – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 054-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  09.15.2021 
 

Page | 3  

 
CA 
9) Proposed Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 871-2015 with Shahab Hillyer, M.D., a contract 

employee, for professional medical in the Department of Surgery for the period January 1, 2016 
through December 31, 2022, extending the term for three years from January 1, 2023 through 
December 31, 2025, and increasing the maximum payable by $2,250,000, from $5,724,358 to 
$7,974,358, plus applicable benefits, to cover the extended term –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 055-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
10) Proposed retroactive Rental Agreement with Mission Linen Supply, an independent contractor, 

for linen services from August 1, 2021 through July 31, 2024, in an amount not to exceed 
$3,660,720 –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 056-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
11) Proposed Agreement with McMurtrey Lince, Inc., an independent contractor, for construction 

services related to the renovation of the Pediatric Clinic at 1111 Columbus, Suite 1000, in an 
amount not to exceed $407,000, effective September 15, 2021 – 

 MADE FINDING THE PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM FURTHER CEQA REVIEW PER 
SECTIONS 15301, 15302 AND 15061(B)(3) OF STATE CEQA GUIDELINES; APPROVED; 
AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 057-2021; AUTHORIZED CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN FUTURE CHANGE ORDERS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 
EXCEED 10% OF THE TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
12) Proposed Agreement with Redsson, Ltd., an independent contractor, containing non-standard 

terms and conditions, for cancer registry data retrieval services, from September 15, 2021 
through September 14, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $2,500 – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 058-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
13) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 040-2020 with Autumn Enterprises, Inc., 

doing business as Freedom Healthcare Staffing, an independent contractor, for supplemental 
healthcare staffing services for the period August 19, 2020 through August 18, 2021, extending 
the term for two years from August 19, 2021 through August 18, 2023, and increasing the 
maximum payable by $1,000,000, from $1,684,800 to $2,684,800, to cover the extended 
term –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 059-2021 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
CA 
14) Proposed approval of Medical Staff COVID-19 Vaccination Policy –  
 APPROVED 

Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 
 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  09.15.2021 
 

Page | 4  

 
CA 
15) Proposed acceptance of donation from Safety National and MagMutual for travel and related 

expenses for one Kern Medical Center employee to attend the HCCA “Healthcare Research 
Compliance Academy” in Las Vegas, Nevada, from December 13-16, 2021 – 
APPROVED; ADOPTED RESOLUTION 2021-008 
Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 

 
16) Kern County Hospital Authority financial report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED  
 Berjis-Pelz: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 
 
17) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Pelz-Kitchen: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 
 
CA 
18) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of August 30, 2021 –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 

Pelz-Berjis: 5 Ayes; 2 Absent - Alsop, McLaughlin 
 
 

ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION 
Kitchen-Berjis 
 
NOTE: DIRECTOR BRAR LEFT THE MEETING IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE BOARD ADJOURNED 
TO CLOSED SESSION AND DID NOT RETURN 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
19) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 

Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
20) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – FORMALLY INITIATED LITIGATION  
 (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Tyler Andrews, an individual v. Kern 

County Hospital Authority, a public agency that is a local unit of government, which owns and 
operates Kern Medical Center; and DOES 1 through 100, inclusive, Kern County Superior 
Court Case No. BCV-19-103529 TSC – SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
21) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
 (Government Code Section 54956.9(e)(2) (e)(1)) Number of cases: One (1) Significant 

exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board of Governors on the advice of legal counsel, 
based on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the Authority but which 
the Authority believes are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs, which facts and 
circumstances need not be disclosed – SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
22) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated representatives: Chief 

Executive Officer Russell V. Judd, and designated staff - Employee organizations: Service 
Employees International Union, Local 521 (Government Code Section 54957.6) – SEE 
RESULTS BELOW 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  09.15.2021 
 

Page | 5  

 
23) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 (Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS BELOW    
 
24) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: President, Hospital and Clinic 

Operations (Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS BELOW    
 
 
RECONVENED FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Berjis-Kitchen 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

Item No. 19 concerning Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health 
practitioners (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE OF THOSE DIRECTORS PRESENT (MOTION BY DIRECTOR BERJIS, SECOND BY 
DIRECTOR PELZ; 3 ABSENT - DIRECTOR ALSOP, BRAR AND MCLAUGHLIN), THE 
BOARD APPROVED ALL PRACTITIONERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL 
APPOINTMENT, REAPPOINTMENT, REVIEW/RELEASE OF PROCTORING, REQUEST 
ADDITIONAL PRIVILEGES, VOLUNTARY RESIGNATION OF PRIVILEGES, AND 
AUTOMATIC TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES; NO OTHER REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item No. 20 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – FORMALLY INITIATED 
LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Tyler Andrews, an 
individual v. Kern County Hospital Authority, a public agency that is a local unit of government, 
which owns and operates Kern Medical Center; and DOES 1 through 100, inclusive, Kern 
County Superior Court Case No. BCV-19-103529 TSC – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION 
TAKEN 
 
Item 21 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
(Government Code Section 54956.9(e)(2) (e)(1)) Number of cases: One (1) Significant 
exposure to litigation in the opinion of the Board of Governors on the advice of legal counsel, 
based on: Facts and circumstances that might result in litigation against the Authority but which 
the Authority believes are not yet known to a potential plaintiff or plaintiffs, which facts and 
circumstances need not be disclosed – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item 22 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated 
representatives: Chief Executive Officer Russell V. Judd, and designated staff - Employee 
organizations: Service Employees International Union, Local 521 (Government Code Section 
54957.6) – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item 23 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief 
Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION 
TAKEN 
 
Item 24 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: President, 
Hospital and Clinic Operations (Government Code Section 54957) – HEARD; NO 
REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  09.15.2021 
 

Page | 6  

 
ADJOURNED TO WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2021 AT 11:30 A.M. 
Pelz 
 
 
 
/s/ Mona A. Allen 

Authority Board Coordinator 
 
 
 
/s/ Russell E. Bigler 

Chairman, Board of Governors 
Kern County Hospital Authority 



 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Special Meeting 

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 
 
 

11:00 A.M. 
 
 

BOARD RECONVENED 
 
Directors Present: Alsop, Berjis, Bigler, Brar, Kitchen, McLaughlin, Pelz 

 
Directors Absent:  None 
 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Alsop-McLaughlin 
denotes Director Alsop made the motion and Director McLaughlin seconded the motion. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH 
A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 
 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter 

not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond 
briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for 
clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or request staff to report 
back to the Board at a later meeting. In addition, the Board may take action to direct 
the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED 
TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING 
YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                   
  Special Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.13.2021 
 

Page | 2  

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 
NO ONE HEARD 
 
 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

CA 
3) Proposed Resolution in the matter of making findings pursuant to Government Code Section 

54953, as amended by Assembly Bill 361, and authorizing the continued use of virtual meetings 
–  
APPROVED; ADOPTED RESOLUTION 2021-009 
Pelz-Brar: All Ayes 
 

 
ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION 
Berjis-McLaughlin 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
4) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 (Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS BELOW    
 
5) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/RECRUITMENT - Title: Chief Executive Officer 

(Government Code Section 54957) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
 
RECONVENED FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Berjis-McLaughlin 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

Item No. 4 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief 
Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – HEARD; BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
(MOTION BY DIRECTOR ALSOP, SECOND BY DIRECTOR PELZ) THE BOARD ACCEPTED 
THE RESIGNATION OF KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER RUSSELL V. JUDD, EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2021    

 
 Item No. 5 concerning PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT/RECRUITMENT - Title: Chief 

Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957) – HEARD; BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
(MOTION BY DIRECTOR BERJIS, SECOND BY DIRECTOR PELZ) THE BOARD 
APPOINTED ALTON SCOTT THYGERSON AS CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY, EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 1, 2021 

 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                   
  Special Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  10.13.2021 
 

Page | 3  

 
ADJOURNED TO WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2021, AT 11:30 A.M. 
Berjis 
 
 
 
 
/s/ Mona A. Allen 

Authority Board Coordinator 
 
 
 
/s/ Russell E. Bigler 

Chairman, Board of Governors 
Kern County Hospital Authority 

 



 
 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

BOARD OF GOVERNORS  
KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 

  
October 20, 2021  

  
SUBJECT: Establish Regular Meeting Dates of the Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors 
for Calendar Year 2022  
  
Recommended Action: Approve; Adopt Resolution 

  
Summary:  

  
The conduct of your Board is subject to the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (“Brown Act”; Gov. 
Code, § 54950 et seq.).  Specifically, section 54954, subd. (a) of the Brown Act requires that your Board 
shall provide, by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or by whatever other rule is required for the conduct of 
business by that body, the time and place for holding regular meetings.   
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board establish its schedule of regular meetings for calendar 
year 2022 in compliance with the Brown Act by adopting the attached Resolution. 
 
 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

_________________ 
 
 
In the matter of:                       Resolution No. 2021-___ 
 
ESTABLISHING THE REGULAR 
MEETING DATES OF THE KERN 
COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS FOR  
CALENDAR YEAR 2022 
_____________________________________ 
 
 I, MONA A. ALLEN, Authority Board Coordinator for the Kern County Hospital 
Authority, hereby certify that the following Resolution, on motion of Director __________, 
seconded by Director __________, was duly and regularly adopted by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority at an official meeting thereof on the 20th 
day of October, 2021, by the following vote, and that a copy of the Resolution has been 
delivered to the Chairman of the Board of Governors.  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
      MONA A. ALLEN 

                 Authority Board Coordinator 
   Kern County Hospital Authority  

          
 
                 ____________________________ 
                 Mona A. Allen             
 
             

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Section 1.  WHEREAS: 

   
(a) The Brown Act (Gov. Code, § 54954, subd. (a)) requires that the legislative 

body of a local agency shall provide, by ordinance, resolution, bylaws, or by whatever other 
rule is required for the conduct of business by that body, the time and place for holding regular 
meetings; and 



Page 2 of 3 
 

(b) Section 2.170.060 of the Ordinance Code of the County of Kern (“Ordinance”) 
provides for a governing body, which shall be known as the Kern County Hospital Authority 
Board of Governors; and  

 
(c) Section 2.170.030 of the Ordinance provides that the Brown Act shall apply to 

the Kern County Hospital Authority; and  
 

(d) The Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors desires to establish 
its schedule of regular meetings for calendar year 2022 in compliance with the Brown Act.  
 
 Section 2.  NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority, as follows: 
 

1. This Board finds the facts recited herein are true, and further finds that this 
Board has jurisdiction to consider, approve, and adopt the subject of this Resolution. 
 

2. Except as provided in paragraph 4 of this Resolution, the calendar year 2022 
regular meetings of the Board of Governors shall be held as follows:  
 

Wednesday, January 19, 2022    Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, February 16, 2022  Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, March 16, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, April 20, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, May 18, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, June 15, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, July 20, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, August 17, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, September 21, 2022  Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, October 19, 2022   Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, November 16, 2022  Regular Meeting  
Wednesday, December 14, 2022  Regular Meeting  

 
3. All meetings shall be held at Kern Medical Center, which is located at 1700 

Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, California 93306.  All meetings shall commence at the 
hour of 11:30 a.m., unless a different time is posted by the Authority Board Coordinator. 
Meetings so commenced may be continued from time to time until the disposition of all 
business before the Board of Governors.  
 

4. Regular meetings shall be canceled or rescheduled whenever the Board of 
Governors unanimously finds good cause otherwise exists for cancellation, rescheduling, or 
scheduling of a regular meeting.  

 
5. The Authority Board Coordinator shall provide copies of this Resolution to 

the following: 
   



Page 3 of 3 
 

  Members, Board of Governors   
  Kern Medical Center 
  Legal Services Department 
  Medical Staff of Kern Medical Center 
  County Administrative Office 
  Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 



KERN MEDICAL 
1700 Mt. Vernon Ave., Bakersfield, CA  93306 | KernMedical.com 

2022   
Kern County Hospital Authority 
Board of Governors’  
Meeting Calendar 
11:30am – 1:30pm 
 

JANUARY 
S M T W T F S 
      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 

FEBRUARY 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28      

 

 

MARCH 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 

APRIL 
S M T W T F S 
      1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

 

MAY 
S M T W T F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 

JUNE 
S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30     

 

JULY 
S M T W T F S 
     1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 

AUGUST 
S M T W T F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

 

 

SEPTEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30  

 

OCTOBER 
S M T W T F S 
       1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 

NOVEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30    

       
 

 

DECEMBER 
S M T W T F S 
    1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject:  Proposed Resolution in the matter of making findings pursuant to Government Code Section 
54953, as amended by Assembly Bill 361, and authorizing the continued use of virtual meetings 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Adopt Resolution  
 
Summary:  
 
On March 17, 2020 Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 due to the COVID-19 pandemic. 
These orders specified relaxed provisions of meetings under the Ralph M. Brown Act (California’s open 
meeting law; “Brown Act”) allowing meetings to be conducted through teleconferencing. Executive 
Order N-29-20 expired on September 30, 2021. In response, on September 16, 2021, Governor 
Newsom signed Assembly Bill (AB) 361, which amends Government Code Section 54953 clarifying the 
Brown Act regulations and restrictions relating to the use of teleconferencing to conduct public 
meetings.  
 
Discussion: 
 
Currently the Brown Act states that should a legislative body elect to use teleconferencing it must 
identify each teleconferencing location in the public notice and agenda. The agenda is required to be 
posted at all teleconferencing locations and all locations must be publicly accessible. Additionally, a 
quorum of the members of the legislative body must participate from a teleconferencing location that 
is physically within the jurisdictional boundaries of the public agency.  
 
Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending the Brown Act requirements due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic with the intention of facilitating social distancing and the mitigation of COVID-19. 
The Executive Order expired on September 30, 2021. In response on September 16, 2021 Governor 
Newsom signed AB 361 to replace the expired Executive Order.  
 
Similar to Executive Order N-29-20, AB 361 applies during a State of Emergency proclaimed by the 
Governor. In addition to the State of Emergency, one of the following conditions must apply:  
 

• State or local officials have impose or recommended measures to promote social distancing,  
• The legislative body is meeting to determine whether, because of the emergency, meeting in 

person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; or 
• The legislative body has determined that, because of the emergency, meeting in person 

presents imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

If the prerequisites mentioned above be met AB 361 provides an exemption to the regular Brown Act 
teleconferencing requirements and an alternate set of requirements will apply. Those requirements 
include: 
  

• Adequate notice of the meeting and post an agenda as required by the Brown Act;  
• The agenda is not required to list each teleconference location or be physically posted at each 

teleconference location;  
• If there is a disruption in the public broadcast or the call-in or internet-based meeting service, 

the legislative body must cease and take no further action on agenda items until public access is 
restored; and  

• Local agencies cannot require that public comment be submitted prior to the meeting, and 
must allow for live public comment during the specified public comment period of the meeting.  

 
AB 361 sunsets on January 1, 2024. If your Board determines that it is in the best interest of public 
health and safety to continue to hold virtual public meetings, continued reliance will require your 
Board to reevaluate and adopt a new resolution every 30 days. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board adopt the attached Resolution. 
 
 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

_________________ 
 
 
In the matter of:                       Resolution No. 2021-___ 
 
MAKING FINDINGS PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54953, AS 
AMENDED BY ASSEMBLY BILL 361, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUED USE OF 
VIRTUAL MEETINGS 
_____________________________________ 
 
 I, MONA A. ALLEN, Authority Board Coordinator for the Kern County Hospital 
Authority, hereby certify that the following Resolution, on motion of Director __________, 
seconded by Director __________, was duly and regularly adopted by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority at an official meeting thereof on the 20th 
day of October, 2021, by the following vote, and that a copy of the Resolution has been 
delivered to the Chairman of the Board of Governors.  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
      MONA A. ALLEN 

                 Authority Board Coordinator 
   Kern County Hospital Authority  

          
 
                 ____________________________ 
                 Mona A. Allen             
 
             
 

RESOLUTION 
 

Section 1.  WHEREAS: 
 
(a) As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, Governor Newson issued Executive 

Order Nos. N-08-21, N-25-20 and N-29-20, which suspended certain provisions of the 
Ralph M. Brown Act to allow legislative bodies to conduct public meetings without strict 
compliance with the teleconferencing provisions of the Brown Act; and  
 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 
 

(b) Assembly Bill 361, signed into law on September 16, 2021, amended 
Government Code section 54953, effective October 1, 2021, to provide relief from the 
teleconferencing provisions of the Brown Act under certain circumstances provided the 
legislative body makes certain findings; and  
 

(c) As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governor proclaimed a state of 
emergency on March 4, 2020, in accordance with section 8625 of the California 
Emergency Services Act, and the state of emergency remains in effect; and  
 

(d) As a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, the California Department of 
Public Health and County of Kern Public Health Services continue to recommended 
measures to promote social distancing.   
  
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Governors of the 
Kern County Hospital Authority, as follows: 
 
 1. This Board finds the facts recited herein are true, and further finds that this 
Board has jurisdiction to consider, approve, and adopt the subject of this Resolution. 
 

2. This Board hereby finds that the state of emergency continues to directly 
impact the ability of the members of the Board of Governors to meet safely in person, and 
further that state and local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote 
social distancing.  
 

3.  This Board hereby authorizes the Board of Governors to continue to 
conduct public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953, as amended 
by Assembly Bill 361.  
 

4.  This Resolution will be in effect during the period in which state or local 
public officials impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.   

 
5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and remain 

in effect until November 17, 2021. 
 
6. This Board shall reevaluate the above findings on November 17, 2021, and 

every 30 days thereafter. 
 
7. Resolution No. 2021-009, adopted by the Board of Governors on October 

13, 2021, is hereby repealed and superseded by this Resolution. 
 

8. This Board hereby directs staff to take all actions necessary to carry out the 
intent and purpose of this Resolution. 

 
9. The Authority Board Coordinator shall provide copies of this Resolution to 

the following: 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 
 

Members, Board of Governors 
Chief Executive Officer 
Legal Services Department 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject: Proposed Master Lease Schedule with Presidio Technology Capital, LLC for services in support 
of the information technology infrastructure   
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Adopt Resolution; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed Master Lease Schedule (STN No. 680908) 
with Presidio Technology Capital, LLC issued pursuant to the Master Lease Agreement (Agt.# 053-2018) 
for lease of storage and backup solutions for Kern Medical.  This solution will extend the services and 
support for redundant data storage for all systems and enterprise backup of all data systems for a term 
of three (3) years beginning upon the signed Leased from Lessor, and with a cost not to exceed 
$1,664,657.  
 

Date Agreements Purpose of Agreements Costs Associated 
0815/2018 053-2018 Master Services Agreement $2,017,549 
11/27/2018 31118  Master Lease Schedule $52,114 
12/11/2019 074-0218  Rubrik Installation $14,118 
11/13/2019 071-2019  Rubrik Installation $413,193 
 13719 – PO issued Meraki Installation $3,950 
 55619 – PO issued Cloud Services $3,896 
04/09/2020 16120  Video Install Sim Room $10,000 
 26520 – PO issued Smartnet Renewal $5,086 
07/16/2020 45820  Service Request $45,000 
05/07/2021 18321  Meraki Migration Project $249,160 
 Proposed Agreement Master Lease Schedule $1,664,657 

 
The Agreement contains non-standard terms and cannot be approved as to form by Counsel due to a 
the inclusion of a termination fee as liquidated damages and no warranty or indemnification for any 
use of the product and the clause that non-use does not equate to a breach of the agreement. 
 
Despite Counsel’s inability to approve the Agreement as to form, Kern Medical recommends that your 
Board approve the proposed Master Lease Schedule, containing non-standard terms and conditions, for 
a term of three (3) years, in an amount not to exceed $1,664,657, adopt the resolution, and authorize 
the Chairman to sign. 
 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS 
OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 

_________________ 
 
In the matter of:             Resolution No. ____________ 
 
FINANCING THE PURCHASE OF PRESIDIO 
SOFTWARE AND EQUIPMENT IN SUPPORT  
OF THE ONSITE DATA BACKUP SYSTEM FOR  
THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
_____________________________________ 
 
 I, MONA A. ALLEN, Authority Board Coordinator for the Kern County Hospital 
Authority, hereby certify that the following Resolution, on motion of Director ___________, 
seconded by Director ___________, was duly and regularly adopted by the Board of 
Governors the Kern County Hospital Authority at an official meeting thereof on the 20th 
day of October, 2021, by the following vote, and that a copy of the Resolution has been 
delivered to the Chairman of the Board of Governors.  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:   
 
                  MONA A. ALLEN  

                 Authority Board Coordinator 
  Kern County Hospital Authority  

          
 
                ____________________________ 
                Mona A. Allen             
 
             

 
RESOLUTION 

 
Section 1.  WHEREAS: 

   
(a) The Kern County Hospital Authority (“Hospital Authority”) has the power 

to incur indebtness and to borrow money and issue bonds, subject to the approval of the 
Board of Supervisors; and 

 
(b) The Hospital Authority also has the power to purchase supplies, equipment, 

materials, property, and services, and the power to enter into contracts, pursuant to Chapter 



Page 2 of 2 
 

5.5 (commencing with Section 101852) of Part 4 of Division 101 of the Health and Safety 
Code; and 
 

(c) The Hospital Authority has entered into an agreement with Change 
Healthcare Technologies, LLC to implement the Picture Archiving and Communication 
System (PACS) which requires an additional purchase of software and equipment; and 
 

(d) Presidio Technology Capital, LLC desires to lend Hospital Authority 
monies in the lease/purchase of this software and equipment and requires a resolution by 
the Hospital Authority’s governing body to do so.  
 
 Section 2.  NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of 
Governors of the Kern County Hospital Authority, as follows: 
 

1. This Board finds the facts recited herein are true, and further finds that this 
Board has jurisdiction to consider, approve, and adopt the subject of this Resolution. 
 

2. This Board finds the best interests of the Hospital Authority shall be served 
by entering into an agreement to borrow monies for the lease/purchase of equipment.  

 
3. The provisions of this Resolution shall be effective, in force and operative 

as of the 20th day of October 2021. 
 
4.  The Authority Board Coordinator shall provide copies of this Resolution to 

the following: 
   
  Kern Medical Center 
  Presidio Technology Capital, LLC 
   



























 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject: Proposed Quote with Lansweeper NV 
 
Recommended Action: Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed Quote with Lansweeper NV, a limited liability company 
existing under Belgian law, for the purchase of product licenses to a software subscription in support of 
Information Technology Asset Management. This product is required for Kern Medical to maintain compliance 
with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) security standards outlined in 45 C.F.R. § 
164.310(d).  HIPAA requires entities to maintain an inventory of all assets that access or contain Electronic 
Protected Health Information and this product will be used to meet this requirement. The product is also critical 
for Information Systems staff to identify issues and resolve end user problems with equipment, as well as assist 
in the budgeting process for asset lifecycle.   
 
The 1-year cost for the subscription and support will not exceed $5,293 as referenced below: 
  
A. Quote No. Q-451550: 

 
Subscription  Costs 

Lansweeper Asset quantity 8000 – 1 Year $6,400.00 
 
The Agreement contains non-standard terms and conditions and cannot be approved as to form by Counsel due 
to the possibility that Cloud services would be hosted on a public cloud (although not using cloud services at this 
time); no indemnification by Lansweeper, we only indemnify Lansweeper; licensed content will transferred to 
Lansweeper and can be disclosed by applicable law (Lansweeper is a Belgian company, unclear what may be 
disclosed); Lansweeper may permanently erase content if our account becomes delinquent; we grant 
Lansweeper a non-exclusive license to use our aggregate content and metadata; Lansweeper has no liability for 
product failures, nor claims of infringement or intellectual property rights in the use of the product; 
Lansweeper’s total liability is limited to 100 Euros; Lansweeper may amend the terms and conditions at any 
time; and the terms and conditions are governed by Belgian law.  
 
Due to these non-standard terms and conditions, Information Systems staff worked diligently to find another 
vendor that maintained a comparable product that would work within our current system and our budget, but 
was unsuccessful. Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Quote with Lansweeper 
NV for the purchase of product licenses and support for a one (1) year term beginning on December 18, 2021 
through December 17, 2022, with a cost of $6,400, and authorize the Chairman to sign. 
 





 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject: Proposed letter from Moss Adams LLP regarding the planned scope and timing of fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2021 audit 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and file 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern County Hospital Authority contracts with Moss Adams LLP, an independent auditing firm, to 
undertake an annual audit of the Authority’s financials.  The attached letter from Moss Adams, dated 
September 8, 2021, communicates to your Board certain items including their responsibilities with 
regard to the financial statement audit and the planned scope and timing of the audit for fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2021, as required by accounting professional standards.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board receive and file the letter from Moss Adams LLP. 
 



 

1 

The Board of Governors 
Kern County Hospital Authority 
 
In connection with our engagement to audit the financial statements of Kern County Hospital 
Authority (the “Company”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, professional standards require 
that we communicate with you certain items including our responsibilities with regard to the financial 
statement audit and the planned scope and timing of our audit. We would also appreciate the 
opportunity to meet with you to discuss this information further since two-way communication can 
provide valuable information in the audit process. It is our understanding that Andy Cantu, Chief 
Financial Officer, is the appropriate person within the Company’s governance structure with whom to 
communicate. 
 
As stated in our engagement letter dated January 14, 2021, we are responsible for conducting our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 
California Code of Regulations, Title 2, Section 1131.2, State Controller’s Minimum Audit 
Requirements for California Special Districts for the purpose of forming and expressing an opinion 
about whether the financial statements that have been prepared by management, with your oversight, 
are presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or 
management of your respective responsibilities.  
 
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required 
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis, to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part 
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to 
the Company’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. We will not express an opinion or provide assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide assurance. 
 
We will also provide the Company with the following non-attest services: 
 

 Assist you in drafting the financial statements and related footnotes as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2021. 

 
 Assist you in drafting the auditee section of the Data Collection Form for the year ended June 30, 

2021. 
 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be 
examined and the areas to be tested. 
 



2 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including its 
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and 
to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Material misstatements may 
result from errors, fraudulent financial reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or 
regulations that are attributable to the Company or to acts by management or employees acting on 
behalf of the Company. We will communicate to you at the conclusion of our audit, significant matters 
that we believe are relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process, 
including any internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under 
professional standards. 

We began our audit on approximately August 16, 2021, and expect to issue our report on 
approximately December 15, 2021. 

During the planning of the audit, we have identified the following areas of audit emphasis: 

 Information technology general controls
 Revenue recognition
 Valuation of patient accounts receivable
 Valuation of third-party settlements
 Pension obligation
 Related-party transactions
 Compliance with terms and conditions of federal awards

Your client service team includes: Stelian Damu, Engagement Partner; Kimberly Sokoloff, 
Engagement Reviewer; Stacy Stelzriede, Concurring Review Partner; and Kristen Olko, Engagement 
Senior Manager. 

This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Governors and 
management of Kern County Hospital Authority and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 

Respectfully, 

San Francisco, California 
September 8, 2021 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
  
October 20, 2021  
  
Subject:  Proposed Retroactive Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Kern Behavioral Health 
and Recovery Services (KernBHRS) 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary: 
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed MOU with KernBHRS for the provision of the following 
services: 

• Reach and Grow Outpatient Clinics 
• Physician Services 
• Psychiatry Graduate Medical Education Training Program 
• Crisis Services 
• Correctional Services 
• STAT Laboratory Services 

The proposed MOU would replace the existing MOU currently in effect since July 1, 2019 (Agt. #441-2109). The 
proposed MOU would be effective retroactively to July 1, 2021 with a term of three (3) years, although it may be 
subject to annual renewal.  The parties shall compensate the other party for services provided and outlined in 
the MOU’s exhibits. Kern Medical’s most significant portion of compensation stems from the acute inpatient bed 
day rate of $1,880 as part of the Crisis Services.  This amount is calculated based on Kern Medical costs and is 
one dollar less than the current $1,881 per day rate.  This day rate may be renegotiated on an annual basis.  
Either party may terminate the agreement in whole or in part upon 30 days’ prior written notice for cause and 
upon 90 days’ prior written notice without cause. Kern Medical and KernBHRS have partnered closely for many 
years providing psychiatry services to the Medi-Cal population in the community.  KernBHRS’s out-patient clinics 
also serve as the primary training site for our third and fourth year Residents and Fellows.  The annual not-to 
exceed amount for the Agreement is not defined as both parties provide services for the other party. 
 
The Agreement contains non-standard terms and conditions and other discrepancies that cannot be approved as 
to form by Counsel including but not limited to: the County of Kern not being the contracting party, the MOU 
has definite term, yet is subject to annual renewal, the MOU requires that Kern Medical authorize accreditation 
agencies to provide KernBHRS with our accreditation reviews which are confidential under the Public Records 
Act, the County does not indemnify Kern County Hospital Authority for the acts or omissions of Kern Medical 
employees employed on behalf of County and requirements that KernBHRS policy supersede the decisions of 
physicians will be a violation of Title 22. Efforts were made to negotiate all items that could not be approved as 
form to no avail.   
 
Although Counsel is unable to approve as to form, Kern Medical recommends that your Board approve the 
proposed retroactive MOU with KernBHRS, effective July 1, 2021 for a term of three (3) years, with an undefined 
maximum payable, and authorize the Chairman to sign.  



Memorandum of Understanding Between County of Kern, as represented by Kern 

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services and Kern County Hospital Authority is 

available for viewing upon request at: 

 

Kern Medical Administration 

1700 Mt. Vernon Avenue 

661-326-2102 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject:  Proposed Amendment No. 2 to the Engineering Services and Construction Agreement with Johnson 
Controls   
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests that your Board approve the proposed Amendment No. 2 to the Engineering Services and 
Construction Agreement (“Agreement”) with Johnson Controls, a licensed fire alarm company, which designs 
and installs fire alarm devices and performs quarterly fire alarm inspections and repairs needed at the Kern 
Medical main campus and outpatient clinics.  
 
On January 1, 2019, the original Agreement with Johnson Controls was executed for a term from January 1, 2019 
through December 31, 2021 in an amount not to exceed $250,000. On September 18, 2020, Amendment No. 1 
was executed to increase the maximum payable by $250,000 from $250,000 to $500,000.  
 
The proposed Amendment contemplates current construction and budgeted projects that will require design 
and installation of additional fire alarm devices and services as follows: 
 

• Pediatric/Postpartum, 4th Floor, C Wing, Phase II Project 
• Columbus Clinic, Suite 1000, Pediatric Waiting Room Remodel 
• Emergency Department Negative Pressure Rooms 
• Pediatric Emergency Department 
• New Main Fire Panel 
• Quarterly Inspections 

 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement with 
Johnson Controls for the design, installation and inspection of fire alarm devices, for the period of January 1, 
2019 through December 31, 2024, extending the term three (3) years, effective October 20, 2021, increasing the 
maximum payable by $500,000 from $500,000 to$1,000,000, to cover the extended term, and authorize the 
Chairman to sign. 
 
 
 





EXHIBIT P

ADDITIONAL TERMS APPLICABLE TO CONSTRUCTION/ENGINEERING AGREEMENTS 

The Kern County Hospital Authority (KCHA), a public agency that is a local unit of government, which owns and operates Kern Medical 
Center, is subject to a variety of statutes (e.g. codes) and regulations that now apply to you as a ConsultanUContractor of KCHA. This 
Exhibit P outlines some, but not necessarily all of the requirements that you may now be required to meet as a ConsultanUContractor of a 
public entity. 

I. COMPLIANCE WITH LABOR STANDARDS

1. KCHA has determined that the work contemplated by this Agreement falls within the definitions of "Public Works" set forth in the 
California Labor Code. Contractor acknowledges that Contractor is fully aware of prevailing wage requirements for public works projects as 
set forth in Article 2 (commencing with section 1770) of Chapter 1, Part 7 of the California Labor Code ("Prevailing Wage Requirements") 
and Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of that Article to the extent the Prevailing Wage Requirements are applicable to the 
work conducted under this Agreement. Contractor further agrees that to the extent applicable, Contractor shall require any subcontractor it 
contracts with to comply with the Prevailing Wage Requirements. Contractor also agrees to indemnify, defend (upon request of KCHA) and 
hold , its officers, agents and employees, harmless from all claims, costs, causes of action, attorney fees, damages or liability from the failure 
of Contractor or Contractor's subcontractors to comply with the Prevailing Wage Requirements.

The Department of Industrial Relations of the State of California has determined the general prevailing rate of wages for each craft, 
classification or type of workers needed in the execution of contracts under the jurisdiction of Kern County. The schedule of rates can be 
obtained from or are on file with the Engineering Department at Kern Medical Center, located at 1700 Mt. Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 
93305 and is hereby incorporated herein by this reference. 

II. APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAM

1. Compliance Required

Contractor and Subcontractors shall comply with the requirements of California Labor Code §§1776, 1777.5, and 1777.6 concerning the 
employment of apprentices by Contractor or Subcontractors, if applicable. Willful failure to comply may result in penalties, including loss of 
the right to Bid on or receive public works contracts. 

2. Certification of Approval

California Labor Code §1777.5, as amended, requires a Contractor or Subcontractor employing tradespersons in any apprenticeable 
occupation to apply to the joint apprenticeship committee nearest the site of a public works project and which administers the apprenticeship 
program in that trade for a certification of approval. The certificate shall also fix the ratio of apprentices to journeypersons that will be used 
in performance of the Contract. The ratio of work performed by apprentices to journeypersons in such cases shall not be less than one hour 

of apprentices work for every five hours of labor performed by journeypersons (the minimum ratio for the land surveyor classification shall 
not be less than one apprentice for each five journeypersons), except: 

A When unemployment for the previous three month period in the area exceeds an average of 15 percent; 
B. When the number of apprentices in training in the area exceeds a ratio of one to five;
C. When a trade can show that it is replacing at least 1/30 of its membership through apprenticeship training on an annual basis

state-wide or locally; or
D. Assignment of an apprentice to any work performed under a public works contract would create a condition which would jeopardize

his or her life or the life, safety, or property of fellow employees or the public at large or if the specific task to which the apprentice
is to be assigned is of such a nature that training cannot be provided by a journeyperson.

3. Fund Contributions

Contractor is required to make contributions to funds established for administration of apprenticeship programs if Contractor employs 
registered apprentices or journeypersons in any apprenticeable trade on such contracts and if other contractors on the public works site are 
making such contributions. 

4. Apprenticeship Standards

Information relative to apprenticeship standards, wage schedules, and other requirements may be obtained from the Director of the California 
Department of Industrial Relations, or from the Division of Apprenticeship Standards and its branch offices. 

1. INSURANCE

Ill. SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS- INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION 

A. In addition to the Insurance requirements in Exhibit C, Contractor, in order to protect the KCHA and its board members, officials,
agents, officers, employees and volunteers against all claims and liability for death, injury, loss and damage as a result of



Contractor's actions in connection with the performance of Contractor's obligations, as required in the Contract Documents, shall 
secure and maintain insurance as described below. Contractor shall not perform any work under the Contract Documents until 
Contractor has obtained all insurance required under this section and the required certificates of insurance and all required 
endorsements have been filed with KCHA's authorized insurance representative, Exigis. 

1) Workers' Compensation and Employers Liability Insurance Requirement -- In the event Contractor has employees who
may perform any services pursuant to the Contract Documents, Contractor shall submit written proof that Contractor is insured
against liability for workers' compensation in accordance with the provisions of section 3700 of the California Labor Code.

By signing the Agreement, Contractor makes the following certification, required by section 1861 of the Labor Code: 

I am aware of the provisions of section 3700 of the Labor Code which require every employer to be insured against liability 
for workers' compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, and I will comply 
with such provisions before commencing the performance of the work pursuant to the Contract Documents. 

2) If injury occurs to any employee of Contractor, Subcontractor or sub-subcontractor for which the employee, or the employee's
dependents in the event of employee's death, is entitled to compensation from KCHA under provisions of the Workers'
Compensation Insurance and Safety Act, as amended, or for which compensation is claimed from KCHA, KCHA may retain out of
sums due Contractor under the Contract Documents, an amount sufficient to cover such compensation, as fixed by the Workers'
Compensation Insurance and Safety Act, as amended, until such compensation is paid, or until it is determined that no
compensation is due. If KCHA is compelled to pay compensation, KCHA may, in its discretion, either deduct and retain from the
Contract Sum the amount so paid, or require Contractor to reimburse KCHA.

3) Nothing herein shall be construed as limiting in any way the extent to which Contractor or any Subcontractor may be held
responsible for payment of damages resulting from their operations.

4) All Subcontractors shall maintain the same insurance required to be maintained by Contractor with respect to their portions of
the Work unless otherwise indicated in the Contract Documents, and Contractor shall cause the Subcontractors to furnish proof
thereof to KCHA within ten Days of KCHA's request.

2. INDEMNIFICATION

A. In addition to the Indemnification requirements in the Agreement, KCHA and each of its officers, employees, consultants and agents
including, but not limited to, its Board, Project Manager and any Representative, shall not be liable or accountable in any manner for
loss or damage that may happen to any part of the Work; loss or damage to materials or other things used or employed in performing
the Work; injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person; or damage to property resulting from any cause whatsoever except their
sole negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence, attributable to performance or character of the Work, and Contractor
releases all of the foregoing persons and entities from any and all such claims.

8. To the furthest extent permitted by law (including without limitation California Civil Code §2782), Contractor shall assume defense
of, and indemnify and hold harmless, KCHA in accordance with the Agreement and with respect to third-party claims against
Contractor, Contractor waives any and all rights to any type of express or implied indemnity against KCHA and each of its officers,
employees, consultants and agents including, but not limited to KCHA, the Board, Project Manager and any Representative. KCHA
shall provide timely notice to Contractor of any third-party claim relating to the Contract Documents, in accordance with Section 9201
of the California Public Contract Code.

1) Approval or purchase of any insurance contracts or policies shall in no way relieve from liability nor limit the liability of
Contractor, its Subcontractors of any tier, or the officers or agents of any of them.

2) To the furthest extent permitted by law (including, without limitation, Civil Code §2782), the indemnities, releases of liability
and limitations of liability, claims procedures, and limitations of remedy expressed throughout the Contract Documents shall
apply even in the event of breach of Contract, negligence (active or passive), fault or strict liability of the party(ies)
indemnified, released, or limited in liability, and shall survive the termination, rescission, breach, abandonment, or completion
of the Work or the terms of the Contract Documents. If Contractor fails to perform any of these defense or indemnity
obligations, KCHA may in its discretion back charge Contractor for KCHA's costs and damages resulting therefrom and 
withhold such sums from progress payments or other Contract moneys which may become due. 

3) The indemnities in the Contract Documents shall not apply to any indemnified party to the extent of its sole negligence or
willful misconduct; nor shall they apply to KCHA or other indemnified party to the extent of its active negligence.



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Personal/Professional Services Agreement with Vision y Compromiso for 
development and implementation of a Community Outreach and Education Initiative  
 
Requested Action: Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:  
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed Personal/Professional Services Agreement 
with Vision y Compromiso in the amount of $500,004 for a one-year term from October 20, 2021 to 
October 19, 2022.  
 
As funding from the Public Hospital Redesign and Incentives in Medi-Cal (PRIME) transitions to the 
Quality Incentive Program (QIP), the target population for a number of these metrics shifts from 
encounter-based inclusion to inclusion-based on Medi-Cal Managed Care assignment. There are 
currently 45,000 lives assigned to Kern Medical providers for Primary Care, many of whom have not 
had encounters with our provider network. On a monthly basis, Kern Medical is provided contact 
information for these assigned lives; however, much of the information is inaccurate or outdated and 
traditional contact methods have been limited to telephonic outreach.  
 
Vision y Compromiso will develop a Community Outreach and Education Initiative to share health 
information, increase health education, advance community wellness while sharing information about 
Kern Medical’s services through door-to-door and interactive virtual and in-person engagement of 
community residents. These efforts will not be limited to assigned lives; however, the program will 
identify areas within Kern County with the greatest need and the potential to establish relationships 
with these lives. Through these efforts, Kern Medical will increase its ability to reach these lives, which 
in turn will improve performance on these metrics. The financial incentives available for meeting these 
metrics exceed $20 million dollars and the associated performance targets require significant efforts to 
achieve. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the Personal/Professional Services Agreement 
with Vision y Compromiso in the amount of $500,004 for a one-year term from October 20, 2021 to 
October 19, 2022, and authorize the Chairman to sign.  









































 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Letter of Understanding with TIAA-CREF Individual & Institutional Services, LLC to 
implement plan changes for the Kern County Hospital Authority Defined Contribution Plan for 
Physician Employees  
 
Requested Action: Approve; Authorize Chairman to Sign 
 
Summary:  
 
On March 2, 2021, the Pension Committee of the Kern County Hospital Authority Defined Contribution 
Plan for Physician Employees approved the following items: 

• Transition from offering Collateralized Loans to offering Retirement Plan Loans consistent with 
TIAA-CREF’s available offerings 

• Add TIAA Stable Value as a liquid interest-bearing investment option 
• Replace TIAA Access Lifecycle funds with TIAA-CREF Lifecycle funds 

 
The Plan Document provides for certain rights and duties of the Pension Committee, including making 
changes in the participant-directed investment options. As these items are included in this Letter of 
Understanding, the changes above are provided as a notification. 
 
On April 7, 2021, the Pension Committee met to discuss certain items related to the plan. During that 
meeting, the committee approved the following items: 

• Implementation of a Revenue Credit Account capping certain fees at 10 basis points, subject to 
approval by legal counsel 

 
The Revenue Credit Account holds excess revenue that may be generated by the Plan through plan 
service expense fees and can be used to pay reasonable and necessary plan expenses. The creation of 
this account does not increase fees or add any additional burden to the plan assets or plan participants 
and amounts remaining after plan expenses have been paid will be redistributed to plan participants as 
“plan servicing credits”. This Letter of Understanding allows TIAA-CREF to assign a project manager to 
implement these changes, at which time further agreements requiring execution will be provided. 

 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the Letter of Understanding and authorize the 
Chairman to sign.  



TIAA-CREF Individual & Institutional Services, LLC, Member FINRA and SIPC 
Document ID: 3390_03 Page 1 of 3 

Pat Long 

Relationship Manager 

Client Relationships 

Direct: 859-224-6911 
plong@tiaa.org 

October 1, 2021

Kern County Hospital Authority
Tyler Whitezell 
1700 Mt. Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, CA 93306 

Dear Tyler: 

TIAA appreciates the opportunity to continue working with the Kern County Hospital Authority. We 
are excited to have the opportunity to be of service to you and are greatly looking forward to 

partnering with you as we work to provide your employees with the best possible outcomes for 

future retirement success. 

A summary of your requested changes has been provided below. By signing this Letter of 

Understanding, Kern County Hospital Authority is directing TIAA to implement the following changes 
listed below as soon as administratively possible: 

Requested Plan Changes 
 Pricing Terms + RCA

 Retirement Plan Loans

 TIAA Stable Value

 Investment Change

Impacted Plan Numbers 

• 346856 - Kern County Hospital Authority Defined Contribution Plan for Physician Employees 

Pricing Terms + RCA Details 

• Effective date of new expense arrangement:  12/1/2021

• Contract duration of new expense arrangement: 5 Years (Standard)

• The new expense arrangement will be calculated as: Percentage of Assets

• The new expense arrangement amount: 10 bps

• The new expense arrangement reconciliation will be calculated: Update to
'Quarterly'

• Is a Revenue Credit Account being set up: Yes

• The fund associated with the RCA: TIAA Traditional

Retirement Plan Loans Details 
 Type of Retirement Plan Loan (RPL) change:  Transitioning from Collateralized Loans to RPL

 Are RPLs set up to mirror previous Collateralized Loans settings:  Yes

 Are Loans allowed to terminated employees: No

 RPL processing fees: Standard fees apply



TIAA-CREF Individual & Institutional Services, LLC, Member FINRA and SIPC 
Document ID: 3390_03 Page 2 of 3 

TIAA Stable Value Details 
 TIAA Stable Value Admin Expense: 0.1

Investment Change Details 
 Party responsible for communicating Investment Changes to Participants:   TIAA

 Type of change:  Investment Menu Change

 Will the default investment be an individual fund or a lifecycle suite:  Lifecycle Suite

 New Default Investment (Lifecycle Suite):  Premier Class

New Investment Options 

 TSVX# - TIAA Stable Value

 TCTPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2010 Fund Premier Class

 TCFPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2015 Fund Premier Class

 TCWPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2020 Fund Premier Class

 TCQPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2025 Fund Premier Class

 TCHPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2030 Fund Premier Class

 TCYPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2035 Fund Premier Class

 TCZPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2040 Fund Premier Class

 TTFPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2045 Fund Premier Class

 TCLPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2050 Fund Premier Class

 TTRPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2055 Fund Premier Class

 TLXPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2060 Fund Premier Class

 TSFPX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle 2065 Fund Premier Class

 TPILX - TIAA-CREF Lifecycle Retirement Income Fund Premier Class

Future State Investment Menu 

 Please contact your TIAA representative for details

Overall Implementation Timeline: 

Upon receipt of the signed Letter of Understanding, the Transition Team will review the request

and assign resources and a target date for completion based on the complexity or customization 

required. Please note that any changes to the scope of the implementation will require a new 

signature and will impact any proposed timeline. 

Action to be taken: 

Please review any attached appendices and sign and return this Letter of Understanding in its 

entirety to your Relationship Manager. Please ensure that the signer of the document has been 

designated as an authorized signer for Kern County Hospital Authority.

TIAA Letter of Understanding – Signature Page 

Plan Sponsor Acknowledgment 

By returning this form to TIAA, the plan sponsor agrees that: 

(1) The undersigned individual has reviewed the Letter of Understanding and approves it.



TIAA-CREF Individual & Institutional Services, LLC, Member FINRA and SIPC 
Document ID: 3390_03 Page 3 of 3 

(2) The undersigned individual represents that he/she has the authority to sign this authorization

and direction on behalf of the plan sponsor.

Signature:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:  _____________________________________ 

Name:  ___________________________________________________________________________ 

Title:  ____________________________________________________________________________ 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed retroactive Purchase Agreement with GE Healthcare for purchase of a Revolution EVO Gen 3 
CT Machine  
 
Requested Action: Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign  
 
Summary:  
 
Kern Medical requests your Board retroactively approve the purchase of a Revolution EVO Gen 3 CT Machine 
(“CT Machine”) in the amount of $531,343.91, excluding any applicable tax, shipping, or incidental costs, for use 
in the Q Street Imaging Center. Kern Medical applied for and received a grant in the amount of $2,574,457 from 
Kern Health Systems to expand the availability of imaging services to all patients, including Kern Health Systems 
members. The duration of the grant is one year, beginning July 1, 2021 and expiring on June 30, 2022 with the 
requirement that funds be expended and the project completed by that date. In the grant proposal, Kern 
Medical detailed a plan to use existing space at the Q Street Clinic to establish an outpatient imaging center 
offering CT, Mammography, Ultrasound and Bone Densitometry.  The purchase of this equipment will increase 
Kern Medical’s capacity for CT imaging, resulting in more timely access to care and improvements in overall 
patient experience.  
 
Due to supply chain demands, the purchase of the CT Machine required expedience in order to be received in 
time to satisfy the grant requirements. It was determined that Kern Medical would receive the equipment in 
May 2022 if the Purchase Agreement was executed by September 30, 2021.   
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board retroactively approve the Purchase Agreement with GE 
Healthcare for the purchase of a Revolution EVO Gen 3 CT Machine in the amount of $531,343.91, excluding any 
applicable tax, shipping, or incidental costs, and authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign.  























 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Purchase Agreement with GE Healthcare for purchase of a Senographe Pristina 
Mammography System 
 
Requested Action: Approve; Authorize Chairman to Sign 
 
Summary:  
 
Kern Medical is requesting that your Board approve the purchase of a Senographe Pristina Mammography 
System (“Mammogram System”) in the amount of $403,342.51, excluding any applicable tax, shipping, or 
incidental costs, for use in the Q Street Imaging Center. Kern Medical applied for and received a grant in the 
amount of $2,574,457 from Kern Health Systems to expand the availability of imaging services to all patients, 
including Kern Health Systems members. The duration of the grant is one year, beginning July 1, 2021 and 
expiring on June 30, 2022 with the requirement that funds be expended and the project completed by that date. 
In the grant proposal, Kern Medical detailed a plan to use existing space at the Q Street Clinic to establish an 
outpatient imaging center offering CT, Mammography, Ultrasound and Bone Densitometry. 
 
The Mammography System will increase Kern Medical’s capacity for mammography appointments, resulting in 
more timely access to care and improvements in overall patient experience.  

 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Purchase Agreement with GE Healthcare 
for the purchase of a Senographe Pristina Mammography System in the amount of $403,342.51, excluding any 
applicable tax, shipping, or incidental costs, and authorize the Chairman to sign.  





































Kern Health Systems Provider Grant
Q Street Imaging Center



Cash Flows from Grants

Kern Health Systems Provider Grant 2,574,457                         
CT (650,000)                           
Mammography (507,000)                           
Ultrasound (320,000)                           
Bone Densitometry (57,000)                             
Construction (600,000)                           
FFE (200,000)                           
IT (200,000)                           
Contingency (40,457)                             

Net Cash Flows from Grants 0                

Cash Flows from Investment Activities

Construction (100,000)                           
FFE (100,000)                           
IT (100,000)                           

Net Cash Flows from Investment Activities (300,000) 

Change in Cash Position (300,000) 

Kern Medical 
Q Street Imaging Center

Sources and Use of Funds


Sheet1

												Quoted

				Total Budget Amount		KMC Funded		KHS Funded				Unit + Install		Tax		Total Cost				Variance to Budget

		CT		650,000				650,000				$531,313.91		$43,835.87		$575,149.78				74,850.22

		CT-3D Server						- 0				$98,475.00		$8,124.19		$106,599.19				(106,599.19)

		Mammo		507,000				507,000				$403,342.51		$33,275.76		$436,618.27				70,381.73

		Ultrasound		320,000				320,000												320,000.00

		Bone Densitometry		57,000				57,000												57,000.00

		Construction		700,000		100,000		600,000												600,000.00

		FFE		300,000		100,000		200,000												200,000.00

		IT		300,000		100,000		200,000												200,000.00

		Contingency		40,457				40,457

		Total		2,874,457		300,000		2,574,457				$1,033,131.42		$85,235.82		$1,118,367.24



		KHS Grant Funds Received on 9/30/2021						2,574,456.64





		CT		650,000

		Mammography		507,000

		Ultrasound		320,000

		Bone Densitometry		57,000

		Construction		700,000

		FFE		300,000

		IT		300,000

		Contingency		40,457

		Total Budget		2,874,457



		Kern Health Systems Funded		2,574,457

		Kern Medical Funded		300,000

		Remaining		0









Sheet2

		Kern Medical 

		Q Street Imaging Center

		Sources and Use of Funds

		Cash Flows from Grants

		Kern Health Systems Provider Grant		2,574,457

		CT		(650,000)

		Mammography		(507,000)

		Ultrasound		(320,000)

		Bone Densitometry		(57,000)

		Construction		(600,000)

		FFE		(200,000)

		IT		(200,000)

		Contingency		(40,457)



		Net Cash Flows from Grants				0

		Cash Flows from Investment Activities



		Construction		(100,000)

		FFE		(100,000)

		IT		(100,000)



		Net Cash Flows from Investment Activities				(300,000)

		Change in Cash Position				(300,000)









Annual Modality Volumes Per Month Per Year

Dexa Scan 16 197
Mammography Screening 165 1,974
Mammography Stereotatic Biopsy 51 612
CT 205 2,454
Ultrasound 321 3,849
X-Ray 227 2,723

Total Volumes 985 11,809

Projected Reimbursements (Assumes Medi-Cal only) Rate Per Month Per Year

Dexa Scan 40.00$                 640$             7,880$          
Mammography Screening 150.00$              24,750$       296,100$     
Mammography Stereotatic Biopsy 250.00$              12,750$       153,000$     
CT 250.00$              51,250$       613,500$     
Ultrasound 75.00$                 24,075$       288,675$     
X-Ray 75.00$                 17,025$       204,225$     

Total Reimbursements 130,490$     1,563,380$ 

Projected Expenses Per Month Per Year

Direct/Indirect Variable Expenses 20,745$       248,940$     
Salaries 57,547$       690,560$     
Benefits 28,773$       345,280$     
Repairs/Maintentance/Service 6,378$          76,540$       
Utilities 7,500$          90,000$       
Telephone/Internet 2,000$          24,000$       
Other Direct Expenses 5,100$          61,200$       

Total Expenses 128,043$     1,536,520$ 

Projected Excess Revenue Over Direct Expenses 2,447$          26,860$       

Q Street Imaging Center
Proforma Income Statement


Sheet1

												Quoted

				Total Budget Amount		KMC Funded		KHS Funded				Unit + Install		Tax		Total Cost				Variance to Budget

		CT		650,000				650,000				$531,313.91		$43,835.87		$575,149.78				74,850.22

		CT-3D Server						- 0				$98,475.00		$8,124.19		$106,599.19				(106,599.19)

		Mammo		507,000				507,000				$403,342.51		$33,275.76		$436,618.27				70,381.73

		Ultrasound		320,000				320,000												320,000.00

		Bone Densitometry		57,000				57,000												57,000.00

		Construction		700,000		100,000		600,000												600,000.00

		FFE		300,000		100,000		200,000												200,000.00

		IT		300,000		100,000		200,000												200,000.00

		Contingency		40,457				40,457

		Total		2,874,457		300,000		2,574,457				$1,033,131.42		$85,235.82		$1,118,367.24



		KHS Grant Funds Received on 9/30/2021						2,574,456.64













Sheet3

		CT		650,000

		Mammography		507,000

		Ultrasound		320,000

		Bone Densitometry		57,000

		Construction		700,000

		FFE		300,000

		IT		300,000

		Contingency		40,457

		Total Budget		2,874,457



		Kern Health Systems Funded		2,574,457

		Self Funded		300,000

		Total Funding		2,874,457







Sheet2

		Kern Medical 										Kern Medical 

		Q Street Imaging Center										Q Street Imaging Center

		Sources and Use of Funds										Proforma Income Statement

		Cash Flows from Grants										Annual Modality Volumes						Per Month				Per Year



		Kern Health Systems Provider Grant		2,574,457								Dexa Scan						16				197

		CT		(650,000)								Mammography Screening						165				1,974

		Mammography		(507,000)								Mammography Stereotatic Biopsy						51				612

		Ultrasound		(320,000)								CT						205				2,454

		Bone Densitometry		(57,000)								Ultrasound						321				3,849

		Construction		(600,000)								X-Ray						227				2,723

		IT		(200,000)

		Contingency		(40,457)								Total Volumes						985				11,809



		Net Cash Flows from Grants				200,000						Projected Reimbursements (Assumes Medi-Cal only)		Rate				Per Month				Per Year



		Cash Flows from Investment Activities										Dexa Scan		$   40.00				$   640				$   7,880

												Mammography Screening		$   150.00				$   24,750				$   296,100

		Construction		(100,000)								Mammography Stereotatic Biopsy		$   250.00				$   12,750				$   153,000

		FFE		(100,000)								CT		$   250.00				$   51,250				$   613,500

		IT		(100,000)								Ultrasound		$   75.00				$   24,075				$   288,675

												X-Ray		$   75.00				$   17,025				$   204,225

		Net Cash Flows from Investment Activities				(300,000)

												Total Reimbursements						$   130,490				$   1,563,380

		Change in Cash Position				(100,000)

												Projected Expenses						Per Month				Per Year



												Direct/Indirect Variable Expenses						$   20,745				$   248,940

												Salaries						$   57,547				$   690,560

												Benefits						$   28,773				$   345,280

												Repairs/Maintentance/Service						$   6,378				$   76,540

												Utilities						$   7,500				$   90,000

												Telephone/Internet						$   2,000				$   24,000

												Other Direct Expenses						$   5,100				$   61,200



												Total Expenses						$   128,043				$   1,536,520



												Projected Excess Revenue Over Direct Expenses						$   2,447				$   26,860







 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 

October 20, 2021 
 
Subject:  Kern County Hospital Authority Financial Report – August 2021 
 
Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical Operations 

Kern Medical key performance indicators: 
• Average Daily Census of 155 for August is 19 more than the August budget of 136 and 8 more than the 147 

average over the last three months 
• Admissions of 996 for August are 145 more than the August budget of 851 and 139 more than the 857 

average over the last three months 
• Total Surgeries of 486 for August are 5 more than the August budget of 481 and 25 less than the 511 

average over the last three months 
• Clinic Visits of 18,497 for August are 3,873 more than the August budget of 14,624 and 1,013 more than the 

17,484 average over the last three months.  The large budget variances are mainly due to 2,530 of COVID-19 
vaccinations provided during August 

   
The following items have budget variances for the month of August 2021:    
 
Patient Revenue: 
Gross patient revenue has a favorable budget variance for August and on a year-to-date basis mainly because of 
strong average daily census levels.  A January 1, 2021 price increase for many patient services is also responsible 
for the increase in revenue.  In addition, there has been an overall increase in revenue cycle efficiency due to the 
implementation of the Cerner electronic health record.  Gross patient revenue has increased 11% compared to 
prior year.   
 
Indigent Funding Revenue: 
Indigent funding has an unfavorable budget variance for the month and year-to-date due to a conservative 
approach to recognizing indigent funding revenue.  During each month of fiscal year 2022 Kern Medical will only 
recognize 95% of the total projected revenue for the Managed Care Rate Range Program, the Medi-Cal Quality 
Assurance Fee Program, the Physician SPA Program, the Graduate Medical Education (GME) Program, and the 
AB915 Outpatient Supplemental Funding Program.  Kern Medical will recognize 100% of total projected revenue 
for the Medi-Cal waiver programs including the Global Payment Program (GPP), the Whole Person Care Program 
(WPC), the Enhanced Payment Program (EPP), and the Quality Incentive Program (QIP). 
 
Other Operating Revenue: 
Other operating revenue has a favorable budget variance for August and year-to-date due to the receipt of 
funds from the County of Kern for the operation of COVID-19 testing facilities and COVID-19 mobile vaccination 
units.  This revenue is offset by Kern Medical’s costs to provide these services for the County of Kern.   



Kern County Hospital Authority Financial Report – August 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 

Other Non-Operating Revenue: 
Other non-operating revenue has an unfavorable budget variance for the month and year-to-date because 
federal and state COVID-19 related funding is budgeted evenly throughout FY 2022 as other non-operating 
revenue; however, this COVID-19 funding is not received consistently on a monthly basis.  Therefore, the actual 
dollar amount recorded for this line item may fluctuate vs. budget on a monthly basis but should align with 
budget on a year-to-date basis by year-end. 
 
Salaries Expense: 
Salaries are under budget for the month of August and year-to-date due to lower than average expenses for 
technicians and specialists, registered nurses, and clerical and administrative staff. 
 
Benefits Expense: 
Benefits expense has a favorable budget variance for the month and year-to-date due to lower than average 
paid time off, unemployment insurance, group health insurance, and retirement and pension obligations. 
 
Nurse Registry Expense: 
Nurse registry expense is over budget because of higher than average registry usage in the ICU, the ER, the 2C 
Med/Surg unit, the 3C Med/Surg unit, and Peri-Anesthesia.  The increase is primarily due to the pandemic. 
However, the current high census levels at Kern Medical consist of many other patients besides those with 
COVID-19, increasing the need for contract nurse services. 
 
Medical Fees: 
Medical fees are under budget in August due to lower than average usage of Acute Care Surgery Group services.  
On a year-to-date basis, Kern Medical is operating at the budgeted dollar amount for medical fees. 
 
Other Professional Fees: 
Other professional fees are in line with the budget for the month of August.  On a year-to-date basis, other 
professional fees are over budget in part because of an implementation fee charged by the Acute Care Surgery 
Group.  In addition, legal expenses have been higher than average this year.  
 
Supplies Expense: 
Supplies expense is over budget for the month and year-to-date due to ongoing operations of the outpatient 
pharmacy. 
 
Purchased Services: 
Kern Medical operated at budget for the month for purchased services expenses.  On a year-to-date basis, 
purchased services are over budget due in part to under accruals in prior months for HFRI Collection Agency 
services and for Health Advocates Financial Counseling services.  In addition, the COVID-19 mobile clinic 
expenses are reported on this line item.  The mobile clinic expenses are offset by reimbursement received from 
the County of Kern and reported as other operating revenue.  
 
Other Expenses: 
Other expenses are over budget for the month primarily because of higher than average equipment rental 
expenses mainly because of an air conditioning and heating unit rental from Hertz Equipment Rental Company 
(HERC) for the MRI facility.  On a year-to-date basis, other expenses are over budget because of HERC rentals 
and because of higher than average electricity costs.  
 
Depreciation and Amortization Expense: 
Depreciation expense is over budget for the month and year-to-date because of construction-in-progress (CIP) 
projects that were put into service and have now started depreciating each month. 



BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ REPORT
KERN MEDICAL – AUGUST 2021



Slide 2

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

144 142 142 
148 

152 
155 

5.0 5.4 5.5 5.1 5.3 4.8 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Census & ALOS

Average Daily Census Average LOS Budget Avg Census Budget LOS



Slide 3

1,725
1,452 1,472

1,661 1,631
1,853

8,631

7,796
8,063

8,411
8,641

8,947

894 794 806 876 889 996

4,473
4,262 4,415 4,437

4,711 4,810

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Hospital Volumes

Adjusted Admissions (AA) Adjusted Patient Days Admissions Patient Days

Budget Adjust Admits Budget Adjusted Patient Days Budget Admits Budget Patient Days



Slide 4

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

130
119 

108 

149 

117 

159 

65

58
61

52

61

40

0

50

100

150

200

250

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Deliveries

Vaginal Deliveries Cesarean Section PY Deliveries



Slide 5

12% 13% 11% 12% 11% 12%

8% 8%
8% 9% 8% 8%

36%
36%

34%
37%

33%
35%

20% 17%
20%

18%

21%
21%

2% 2%
2%

2%
2%

2%

11% 11%
10% 9% 11%

11%

3% 3%
4% 4% 5%

5%

7% 9% 10% 9% 8% 5%
2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 2%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

PAYER MIX

SELF PAY

OTHER

MCAR HMO

MCAR

OTHER MGD MCAL

MCAL

KHS

HNET

COMM



Slide 6

Average Daily Census

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

513 453 505 461 535 550 

4,235 
4,175 

4,558 4,588 

4,852 

5,111 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Emergency Room Volume

Admissions Treat & Release Budget Total ER



Slide 7

Average Daily Census

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

281 280 

322 

284 

333 

298 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Trauma Activations

Trauma Activations Trauma Budget



Slide 8

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

221 

246 251 
231 

248 
230 

310 
288 

254 

296 

254 256 

531 534 

505 
527 

502 
486 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Surgical Volume 

Inpatient Surgeries Outpatient Surgeries Total Surgeries Budget Surgeries Budget Inpatient Budget Outpatient



Slide 9

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

15,867 
17,228 

13,995 
15,606 14,648 

15,967 

10,130 
6,009 

3,555 

3,296 

1,375 

2,530 

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Clinic Visits

Clinic Visits COVID VAX Budget Total Visits



Slide 10

Q2 2020 Actual

138

1,604 1,564 1,516 1,549 1,531 1,574

123
120

103 93 99
99

177 205
254 222 274

267

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Productivity

Productive FTEs Registry Labor FTEs Non-Productive FTEs Prod + Non Prod Budget



Slide 11

Q2 2020 Actual

138

6.54 6.49

7.29

6.32
6.48 6.38

5.89
5.74

6.24

5.52 5.49 5.45

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Labor Metrics

 FTEs Per AOB Paid  FTEs Per AOB Worked Budget FTEs/AOB Paid Budget FTE's AOB/Worked



Slide 12

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$96.36
$93.22

$90.35
$94.32 $95.77 $96.35

$22.29 $21.08 $20.61
$22.71 $21.05 $21.49

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

80.00

100.00

120.00

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Patient Revenue

Gross Patient Revenue Net Revenue Gross Budget Net Budget



Slide 13

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$12.87

$17.72

$21.48

$16.06

$13.29 $13.29

$2.67 $2.53 $2.59 $2.53 $2.62 $2.62

$1.01
$0.33 $0.33 $0.33 $0.28 $0.28

 -

 5.00

 10.00

 15.00

 20.00

 25.00

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Indigent & Correctional Revenue

Indigent Funding Correctional Medicine Other Funding Indigent Budget Correctional Budget Other Funding Budget



Slide 14

BudgetBudget

$41.4

$43.9

$48.0

$45.3

$39.1 $39.6

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Total Revenue

Total Revenue Budget Revenue



Slide 15

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$15.90
$15.38

$15.82 $15.55
$15.93

$16.47

$7.30
$6.95 $7.05 $6.98

$7.71

$6.70

$2.36 $2.25 $2.08 $1.86 $2.03
$2.52

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

$16

$18

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Expenses 

Salaries Employee Benefits Registry Salaries Budget Benefits Budget Registry Budget



Slide 16

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$1.80
$1.75

$1.86

$1.66

$1.80
$1.76

$1.37

$1.53

$1.40

$1.97

$1.57 $1.54

$1.98

$2.15
$2.10 $2.10

$2.02
$1.93

$0

$1

$1

$2

$2

$3

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Expenses 

Medical Fees Other Professional Fees Purchased Services Medical Fees Budget Other Prof Budget Purchased Serv Budget



Slide 17

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$5.86
$6.07

$5.54

$7.18

$5.30

$5.83

$1.46 $1.44
$1.73

$1.60
$1.45

$1.79

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

$5

$6

$7

$8

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

Expenses 

Supplies Other Expenses Supplies Budget Other Expenses Budget



Slide 18

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

$18,000

Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21
Supply Expense per AA $3,973 $4,011 $3,574 $4,431 $3,408 $4,285 $3,396 $4,176 $3,765 $4,323 $3,247 $3,148
Pharm Cost per AA $1,823 $1,735 $1,597 $2,028 $1,481 $2,050 $1,678 $1,809 $1,458 $1,345 $1,457 $1,319
Net Revenue Per AA $13,403 $14,225 $12,256 $16,093 $13,968 $15,879 $12,922 $14,513 $13,999 $13,071 $12,910 $11,600
Budget Supp/AA $3,520 $3,517 $3,519 $3,516 $3,511 $3,501 $3,518 $3,526 $3,522 $3,522 $3,641 $3,229
Budget Pharm/AA $1,763 $1,762 $1,762 $1,596 $1,759 $1,755 $1,763 $1,767 $1,714 $1,764 $2,217 $1,156
Budget Net Rev/AA $11,892 $11,891 $11,893 $11,893 $11,882 $11,833 $11,892 $11,902 $11,900 $11,897 $14,966 $13,848

Operating Metrics



Slide 19

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget
$1.14 $1.13

$1.86

$4.83

$1.69

$4.84

$3.38

$6.37

$10.43

$6.16

$1.28
$1.06

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21

M
ill

io
ns

EBIDA 2021 FYTD

EBIDA Operating Gain (Loss) EBIDA Budget Operating Gain (Loss) Budget



Slide 20

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

90.00

100.00

AR Days 2021 FYTD

Days Cash On Hand Days In A/R - Gross Days Budget

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

M
ill

io
ns

Cash 2022 FYTD

Total Cash Patient Cash Collections Patient Cash Collections Goal



Slide 21

KERN MEDICAL
3-Month Trend Analysis: Revenue & Expense

August 31, 2021

BUDGET VARIANCE PY
JUNE JULY AUGUST AUGUST POS (NEG) AUGUST

Gross Patient Revenue $       94,318,326 $       95,767,767 $       96,350,613 $      90,501,143 6% $         86,734,495 
Contractual Deductions (71,613,043) (74,716,092) (74,860,203) (69,881,029) 7% (67,824,455)

Net Revenue 22,705,283 21,051,675 21,490,410 20,620,114 4.2% 18,910,041 

Indigent Funding 16,062,210 13,293,612 13,293,612 13,468,684 (1%) 13,113,661 
Correctional Medicine 2,531,665 2,616,667 2,616,667 2,616,667 0% 2,286,247 
County Contribution 285,211 282,894 282,894 282,894 0% 285,211 
Incentive Funding 41,667 0 0 0 0% 658,527 

Net Patient Revenue 41,626,035 37,244,847 37,683,582 36,988,359 1.9% 35,253,686 

Other Operating Revenue 3,259,421 1,816,105 1,898,278 1,773,823 7% 1,514,369 
Other Non-Operating Revenue 389,271 11,237 15,365 283,903 (95%) 1,445,641 

Total Revenue 45,274,726 39,072,190 39,597,226 39,046,084 1% 38,213,696 

Expenses
Salaries 15,549,537 15,928,005 16,465,028 16,923,064 (3%) 15,802,411 
Employee Benefits 6,975,207 7,708,993 6,703,683 7,711,964 (13%) 7,243,299 
Registry 1,863,763 2,025,318 2,517,340 1,664,899 51% 1,635,450 
Medical Fees 1,658,574 1,803,424 1,762,641 1,954,511 (10%) 1,737,889 
Other Professional Fees 1,974,856 1,566,540 1,536,384 1,468,978 5% 1,399,280 
Supplies 7,389,416 5,295,324 5,831,342 4,808,757 21% 5,514,185 
Purchased Services 2,101,592 2,020,501 1,932,025 2,014,668 (4%) 1,832,223 
Other Expenses 1,600,455 1,445,733 1,787,156 1,596,703 12% 1,804,098 

Operating Expenses 39,113,398 37,793,838 38,535,599 38,143,544 1% 36,968,835 
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, 

and Amortization (EBIDA) $         6,161,328 $         1,278,352 $         1,061,626 $           902,540 18% $           1,244,860 

EBIDA Margin 14% 3% 3% 2% 16% 3%

Interest 156,970 84,680 84,590 138,079 (39%) 120,096 
Depreciation 1,106,226 682,784 676,573 466,931 45% 477,535 
Amortization 244,190 224,132 224,132 254,168 (12%) 256,257 

Total Expenses 40,620,784 38,785,434 39,520,895 39,002,723 1% 37,822,724 

Operating Gain (Loss) $         4,653,942 $            286,756 $              76,331 $             43,362 76% $              390,972 
Operating Margin 10.3% 0.7% 0.2% 0.11% 74% 1.02% 



Slide 22

KERN MEDICAL
Year-to-Date: Revenue & Expense

August 31, 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PY PY VARIANCE
FYTD FYTD POS (NEG) FYTD POS (NEG)

Gross Patient Revenue $         192,118,380 $         178,490,074 8% $         172,328,008 11% 
Contractual Deductions (149,576,295) (138,943,953) 8% (132,697,199) 13% 

Net Revenue 42,542,085 39,546,122 8% 39,630,809 

Indigent Funding 26,587,224 26,937,369 (1%) 25,742,912 3% 
Correctional Medicine 5,233,333 5,233,333 0% 5,063,330 3.4% 
County Contribution 565,787 565,787 0% 570,461 (0.8%)
Incentive Funding 0 0 0% 1,298,753 (100%)

Net Patient Revenue 74,928,429 72,282,611 4% 72,306,265 4% 

Other Operating Revenue 3,714,384 3,349,162 11% 2,282,825 63% 
Other Non-Operating Revenue 26,603 567,806 (95%) 1,478,509 (98%)

Total Revenue 78,669,416 76,199,579 3% 76,067,599 3% 

Expenses
Salaries 32,393,033 33,360,324 (3%) 31,675,139 2% 
Employee Benefits 14,412,676 15,191,046 -5% 14,753,671 (2%)
Registry 4,542,658 3,279,522 39% 3,276,136 38.7% 
Medical Fees 3,566,065 3,654,086 (2%) 3,641,963 (2%)
Other Professional Fees 3,102,924 2,746,351 13% 2,589,477 20% 
Supplies 11,126,666 9,413,813 18% 10,549,872 5.5% 
Purchased Services 3,952,526 3,766,554 5% 3,729,759 6% 
Other Expenses 3,232,889 2,986,277 8% 3,557,684 (9%)

Operating Expenses 76,329,437 74,397,974 3% 73,773,701 3% 
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, 

and Amortization (EBIDA) $             2,339,979 $             1,801,605 30% $             2,293,898 2% 

EBIDA Margin 3% 2% 26% 3% (1%)

Interest 169,270 276,159 (39%) 288,743 (41%)
Depreciation 1,359,357 933,861 46% 945,841 44% 
Amortization 448,265 508,337 (11.8%) 512,515 (13%)

Total Expenses 78,306,328 76,116,331 3% 75,520,799 4% 

Operating Gain (Loss) $                363,087 $                  83,248 336% $                546,799 (34%)
Operating Margin 0% 0.1% 322% 1% (36%)



Slide 23

AUGUST 2021 AUGUST 2020
ASSETS:
  Total Cash 52,499,010$           11,728,104$           

Patient Receivables Subtotal 265,933,287 252,955,493
Contractual Subtotal (227,625,541) (196,238,381)
  Net Patient Receivable 38,307,746 56,717,111

Total Indigent Receivable 140,004,522 158,400,339
Total Other Receivable 11,414,637 11,411,702
Total Prepaid Expenses 6,076,047 4,149,988
Total Inventory 4,331,180 5,874,875

  Total Current Assets 252,633,141 248,282,119

Deferred Outflows of Resources 87,863,462 85,573,671             

Total Land, Equipment, Buildings and Intangibles 213,675,922 194,569,541
Total Construction in Progress 8,980,837 18,293,459
  Total Property, Plant & Equipment 222,656,759 212,863,000

Total Accumulated Depr & Amortization (127,190,432) (117,139,789)

   Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 95,466,328 95,723,211

  Total Long Term Assets 87,863,462 181,296,882           

Total Assets 435,962,931$         429,579,001$         

KERN MEDICAL
BALANCE SHEET



Slide 24

AUGUST 2021 AUGUST 2020
ASSETS:
LIABILITIES & EQUITY:
Total Accounts Payable 17,276,556$           25,275,232$           
Total Accrued Compensation 31,175,698 34,218,593
Total Due Government Agencies 35,206,228 34,179,145
Total Other Accrued Liabilities 44,059,426 66,382,506

  Total Current Liabilities 127,717,908 160,055,476

Unfunded Pension Liability 322,103,797 307,234,709
Other Long-Term Liabilities 80,914,207 103,115,962
  Total Long-Term Liabilities 403,018,004 410,350,671

Total Liabilities 530,735,911 570,406,147

Fund Balance 36,714,022 36,913,884
Retained Earnings (131,487,002) (177,741,031)
Total Fund Balance (94,772,981) (140,827,146)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 435,962,931$         429,579,001$         

KERN MEDICAL
BALANCE SHEET



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
October 20, 2021 
 
Subject: Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer Report 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and File 
 
Summary:   

 
The Chief Executive Officer of the Kern County Hospital Authority will provide your Board with a 
hospital-wide update. 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 20, 2021, to discharge its responsibility to evaluate and 
improve the quality of care rendered by health facilities and health practitioners. The 
closed session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health 
and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –   
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold a closed 
session on October 20, 2021, to consider: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated representatives: 

Chief Executive Officer Russell V. Judd, and designated staff - Employee organizations: 
Service Employees International Union, Local 521 (Government Code Section 54957.6)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
Based on the advice of Counsel, the Board of Governors is holding a closed session on 
October 20, 2021, to confer with, or receive advice from Counsel regarding pending 
litigation, because discussion in open session concerning this matter would prejudice the 
position of the authority in the litigation. The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - FORMALLY INITIATED LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Service Employees 
International Union, Local 521 v. County of Kern, et al., Public Employment 
Relations Board Case No. LA-CE-1084-M –  
 

 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
Based on the advice of Counsel, the Board of Governors is holding a closed session on 
October 20, 2021, to confer with, or receive advice from Counsel regarding pending 
litigation, because discussion in open session concerning this matter would prejudice the 
position of the authority in the litigation. The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X    CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – FORMALLY INTITATED LITIGATION 

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Robert Gaylan Speck 
and Elizabeth Pickering-Speck v. Ernesto Perez, Gregory Jay Lajoie, Kern Medical 
Center, Kern County Hospital Authority, Amber Louise Jones, D.O., and DOES 1 
through 200, Inclusive, Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-21-101604 TSC 
–  
 

 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
Based on the advice of Counsel, the Board of Governors is holding a closed session on 
October 20, 2021, to confer with, or receive advice from Counsel regarding pending 
litigation, because discussion in open session concerning this matter would prejudice the 
position of the authority in the litigation. The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – FORMALLY INITIATED LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Kern County Hospital 
Authority, a Governmental entity v. California Department of Corrections and 
Rehabilitation, et al., Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-20-102979 DRL 
–  
 

 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on October 20, 2021, to consider: 
 
 
   X    PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: President, Hospital 
and Clinic Operations (Government Code Section 54957) –     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	10.20.21  05b Resolution re regular meeting dates for calendar year 2022.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS
	OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
	In the matter of:                       Resolution No. 2021-___
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	MONA A. ALLEN
	Mona A. Allen
	RESOLUTION

	Members, Board of Governors
	Kern Medical Center
	Legal Services Department
	Medical Staff of Kern Medical Center
	County Administrative Office

	10.20.21  06b Resolution re Brown Act compliance re teleconferencing.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS
	OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
	In the matter of:                       Resolution No. 2021-___
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	MONA A. ALLEN
	Mona A. Allen
	RESOLUTION


	10.20.21  07b Resolution incurring indebtness for Presidio Technology Capital LLC.pdf
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS
	OF THE KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY
	In the matter of:             Resolution No. ____________
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	MONA A. ALLEN
	Mona A. Allen
	RESOLUTION

	Kern Medical Center

	10.20.21  16b CFO Presentation - Aug 2021.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ REPORT�kern medical – August 2021
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24

	10.20.21  15c Imaging Center Presentation.pdf
	Kern Health Systems Provider Grant�Q Street Imaging Center
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4




